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ON YOUR SIDE

July 31, 2018

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL [vfave@hotwiremail.com

Vanessa Faye

Director of Content & Programming
Hotwire Communications

2100 West Cypress Creek Road

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309

Re:  Election of Retransmission Consent Status

Dear Ms. Faye:

WBTYV License Subsidiary, LLC (“Licensee™), licensee of television station WBTV, Charlotte,
NC (“Station™), in the Charlotte, NC Designated Market Area, and located at 1 Julian Price Place,
Charlotte, NC 28208, hereby gives notice to Hotwire that, pursuant to Section 325(b)(3)(B) of the
Communications Act and Section 76.64(f)(2) of the FCC’s Rules, Licensee elects to assert its right,
under Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the 1992 Act and Section 76.64(a) of the FCC’s rules, to have the
broadcast signal of the Station carried on your cable and/or IP-based MVPD system(s) in our
defined market only with the express consent of the Station. This election of retransmission
consent is for the period from the date of the launch of your cable or IP-based television service
through December 31, 2020,

Our contact person for the negotiation of retransmission agreements is Claire Magee,
Corporate Counsel at our parent company, Raycom Media, Inc. Ms. Magee can be reached by e-

mail at cmagee@raycommedia.com or by phone at (334) 229-0364. For technical matters, you
may reach out to Mike Gurthie, reachable at mgurthie@wbtv.com or by phone at (704) 374-3610.

Sincerely,
]
Scott Dempsey
Vice President &
General Manager of WBTV
cc: Bruce Beard

Cinnamon Mueller

1714 Deer Track Trail

Suite 230

St. Louis, MO 63131



